
 
City of McMinnville 

AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING 
McMINNVILLE CIVIC HALL 

200 NE Second Street 
 

Tuesday, July 1, 2014 
6:30 p.m. 

 
 

Chair Jody Christensen 

Commissioner Andy Benedict  Commissioner Brad Berry 
Commissioner Doug Hurl Vice-Chair John Lautenbach 
Councilor Alan Ruden 

 
Welcome!  All persons addressing the Airport Commission will please use the table at the front of 
the Board Room.  If you desire to speak on any agenda item, please raise your hand to be 
recognized after the Chair calls the item.  If you wish to address the Commission on any item not on 
the agenda, you may respond as the Chair calls for the “Invitation to Citizens for Public Comment” 
agenda item. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER (Chair Christensen) 

2. CONSIDER MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 24, 2014 COMMISSION MEETING 
• Commission Action Required: By MOTION and VOTE, the Commission shall approve 

the minutes from the February 24th meeting. 

3. MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 11 REVIEW  (Mike Bisset) 
• Begin review of Chapter 11 of the Municipal Code, which must be readopted by the City 

Council prior to November 7, 2014. 

4. ITEMS FROM STAFF  
A. Airport Manager’s Report (Graham Goad) 

B. Runway 4-22 Rehab Project Update (Rich Spofford) 

5. ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS  
A. Commissioner Communications (All) 

6. INVITATION TO CITIZENS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT  
• This section of the agenda allows for citizens to address the Airport Commission regarding 

any issue not on the agenda.  The Chair will also invite airport users and business owners to 
report on current activities at the airport.  Matters requiring further investigation or detailed 
answers will be referred to City staff for follow-up at a future meeting. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

NOTE:  The next Airport Commission meeting will be on Tuesday, September 2, 2014 
@ 6:30pm in the Civic Hall Building, 200 NE Second Street. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BLANK PAGE 



AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, July 1, 2014 
6:30pm 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 2. MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 24, 2014 MEETING 
 

 Attachment 1:  Proposed February 24th minutes. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BLANK PAGE 



  

 

 
 

McMinnville Airport Commission  
Meeting Minutes 

 
McMinnville Airport, 

Civic Hall 
Monday February 24th, 2014 

 

 
1. The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Jody Christensen.  
 

Commissioners present were Jody Christensen, Doug Hurl, John Lautenbach, and Brad Berry.  Others 
present were Mike Bisset, Rich Spofford (City of McMinnville) and Graham Goad (Airport Manager). 

 
2. The minutes from January 7th, 2014 meetings were reviewed by the Commission, and were approved 

by motion and vote (with all commissioners voting in favor with no corrections). 
 

3. AIRPORT BUDGET REVIEW 

Mike Bisset presented and explained the proposed airport budget and answered Commissioner’s 
questions.  Brad Berry expressed an interest in seeing a capital reserve line in the budget that could be 
used to address the FBO replacement.  After discussion on the matter, it was agreed that the 
Commission would discuss the idea with the City Council at their upcoming joint work session. 
 

A motion to recommend the budget be approved by the City Council/Budget Committee was made by 
Brad Berry; this motion was seconded by Doug Hurl; and all commissioners voted in favor. 

 
4. ITEMS FROM STAFF 

Graham Goad gave the airport manager’s report: 
• He noted the dry rot repairs that were necessary as part of the Pilot’s Lounge deck replacement 

on the west hangar;  
• He reported on the concern regarding iron measured by City pretreatment staff in a recent 

airport storm water sample; 
• He discussed the airport closure due to a heavy snow fall from February 7th to February 10th and 

explained the reasons for the closure decision; and  
• He discussed the possibility of an outside contractor wanting to use a part of the airport property 

to demolish a Boeing 747. 
 

Mike Bisset announced a joint work session meeting between the Airport Commission and the City 
Council scheduled for April 8th at 7pm. 

 
5. ITEMS FROM COMMISIONERS 

Jody Christensen discussed the work she is doing with the Economic Development Partnership and the 
Evergreen trustees.   

 
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BLANK PAGE 



AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, July 1, 2014 
6:30pm 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 3. MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATE 
 

 Attachment 1:  Staff Memo 
 Attachment 2:  Existing Chapter 11 verbiage 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BLANK PAGE 



 

 

 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
 
DATE: June 24, 2014  
 

TO: Airport Commission 
 

FROM: Mike Bisset, Community Development Director 
 

SUBJECT: Municipal Code – Chapter 11 
 Review 
 
 
The City Council adopted the updated Municipal Code Chapter 11 provisions, via Ordinance 4973, 
at their October 8, 2013 meeting.  The code provisions became effective on November 7, 2013, 
after the 30-day ordinance appeal period ended. 
 
Ordinance 4973 contained the following condition: 

“This ordinance will be in full force and effect for a period of one year from the 
effective date.  It will be automatically revoked one year from the effective date 
unless the City Council reconsiders and reinstates, with or without amendments, the 
provisions of the ordinance.” 

 
Therefore the updated Chapter 11 language must be reconsidered and reinstated by the City 
Council prior to November 7, 2014. 
 
A copy of the Chapter 11 provisions is attached for the Commission’s review and consideration.   
 
Staff recommends that the Commission consider any needed updates to the Chapter 
language at their next meeting (Tuesday, September  2nd).  Additionally, the Commission 
should direct all interested parties to submit any suggested edits to the language to staff on 
or before August 15th so that the information can be compiled for the Commission’s 
consideration at the September 2nd meeting. 
 
That schedule will allow for the proposed changes to Chapter 11, if any, to be considered by the 
City Council in October -- prior to the November 7, 2014 sunset date contained in Ordinance 4973. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BLANK PAGE 































AIRPORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, July 1, 2014 
6:30pm 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 4B. RUNWAY 4-22 REHAB PROJECT UPDATE 
 

 Attachment 1:  ConnectOregon V press release w/ project 
rankings 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BLANK PAGE 



 

 

ConnectOregon V 

Final review Committee Recommendations to the OTC 

Thirty-seven multimodal projects from around the state top the list of recommendations for 
$42,369,189 million in funding, provided by the ConnectOregon V program. (Savings from 
earlier ConnectOregon projects added $369,189.63 to the legislatively-approved $42 million.) 
The program’s final review committee met in Portland yesterday to discuss and prioritize 
recommendations from several earlier volunteer review committees. Recommended projects, 
ranging from railroad improvements to bicycle paths, now go to the Oregon Transportation 
Commission for final approval.  
 
The OTC will hold a public hearing on the recommendations at its July 17 meeting in Salem 
and make a final decision at its August 21-22 meeting in Ontario.  
 
A summary of the recommended projects shows 15 percent of funds going to aviation 
projects; 17 percent going to bicycle/pedestrian projects; 26 percent going to port/marine 
projects; 32 percent going to rail projects; and 8 percent going to transit projects. The 
legislation requires no less than 10 percent of the funds be distributed to each of the state's 
five geographic regions, provided there are qualified projects in the region. The summary 
shows that requirement was met. For ConnectOregon V, 104 applications, requesting a total of 
$124,386,927, were evaluated by modal committees and regional committees before going to 
the final review committee. ConnectOregon includes both grants and loans for private sector 
applicants, municipalities, cities, counties, governing organizations, and other transportation-
related entities. Criteria for qualified projects include readiness for construction, economic 
benefit and value in linking transportation modes.  

 



ConnectOregon V 
Final Review Committee 

Prioritized Funding Recommendation Summary

Code Mode
$ Awarded By              

Mode
Number of           

Applications

% Total 
Funds 

Awarded to 
Mode Total Requested by Mode

Total 
Applications 

Requested by 
Mode

% of Mode 
Request 
Funded

A Aviation Funded $6,567,195.20 15 15% $15,480,463.98 27 42%
B Bike/Ped Funded $7,320,444.80 4 17% $45,079,320.36 35 16%
M Marine Funded $11,062,608.00 5 26% $18,340,534.40 11 60%
R Rail Funded $13,577,522.42 7 32% $34,997,554.45 18 39%
T Transit Funded $3,341,419.21 6 8% $10,489,054.41 13 32%

Administration $500,000.00
$42,369,189.63 37 99% $124,386,927.60 104 34%

Code Mode
$ Awarded By           

Region
Number of           

Applications

% Total 
Funds 

Awarded to 
Region

Total Requested by 
Region

Total 
Applications 

Requested by 
Region

% of 
Region 
Request 
Funded

1 Region 1 $12,794,263.47 8 30% $46,782,037.52 25 27%
2 Region 2 $12,295,048.00 7 29% $44,766,741.16 30 27%
3 Region 3 $4,616,615.92 6 11% $11,467,711.12 15 40%
4 Region 4 $5,018,265.60 7 12% $9,865,561.16 19 51%
5 Region 5 $7,144,996.64 9 17% $11,504,876.64 15 62%

Administration $500,000.00
$42,369,189.63 37 99% $124,386,927.60 104 34%



1 Connect Oregon V 
Final Review Committee 

Prioritized Funding Recommendation

June 12, 2014

Page 1 of 4

APP.  # APPLICANT PROJECT NAME
 PROJECT CO 

FUNDS 
REQUESTED 

 TOTAL MATCH  TOTAL PROJECT 
COST 

FINAL COMMITTEE 
RANK

RECOMMENDED 
FUNDING

00 ODOT Project Selection, Administration, and Debt Service  $             500,000.00 0 $500,000.00

4A0285
City of Redmond - Redmond 

Municipal Airport Runway 4-22 Rehabilitation $1,225,812.00  $        18,387,188.00 19,613,000.00$        1 $1,225,812.00

2B0319 Lane Transit District W 11th Bicycle-Pedestrian Bridge Connections $2,866,644.80 2,972,387.20$          5,839,032.00$          2 $2,866,644.80

3R0321
Oregon International Port of Coos 

Bay Coos Bay Rail Tunnel Rehabilitation 2014-2016 $2,000,000.00 500,000.00$             2,500,000.00$          3 $2,000,000.00

4A0301 City of Madras Madras Municipal Airport Improvement $792,000.00  $          3,709,500.00 4,501,500.00$          4 $792,000.00

1B0318 City of Tualatin Tualatin River Greenway Trail Gap Completion $1,585,800.00 1,516,500.00$          3,102,300.00$          5 $1,585,800.00

1M0352 Port of St. Helens Berth 1 - Beaver Dock Extension $2,000,000.00 4,623,000.00$          6,623,000.00$          6 $2,000,000.00

1M0294 Port of St. Helens Berth 2 - Beaver Dock Reconstruction $2,000,000.00  $          3,000,000.00 5,000,000.00$          7 $2,000,000.00

2A0320 Port of Astoria Runway 13-31 Rehabilitation $480,000.00 4,615,450.00$          5,095,450.00$          8 $480,000.00

5A0250 City of Burns Taxiway Reconstruction $216,600.00 1,949,400.00$          2,166,000.00$          9 $216,600.00

2T0283 Lane Transit District Franklin Boulevard Phase 1 Transit Stations $648,000.00 287,000.00$             935,000.00$             10 $648,000.00

4A0286 City of Bend - Bend Municipal Airport Bend Airport Helicopter Operations Area (HOA) $326,700.00 3,100,304.00$          3,427,004.00$          11 $326,700.00

1M0299 Columbia River Pilots Columbia River Underkeel Clearance $949,608.00 369,292.00$             1,318,900.00$          12 $949,608.00

4R0334 LRY, LLC
Lakeview Cust. Spurs: Expansion, Safety, 

Efficiency $783,680.00 195,920.00$             979,600.00$             13 $783,680.00

2R0256 White's Hauling and Farm LLC White's Transloading Rail Siding $841,320.00  $             543,803.00 1,385,123.00$          14 $841,320.00

3B0284 City of Medford Larson Creek Segment II $868,000.00 217,000.00$             1,085,000.00$          15 $868,000.00

3A0252 City of Brookings Runway Safety Areas $400,000.00 15,600,000.00$        16,000,000.00$        16 $400,000.00

5T0266 Grant County Transportation District Facility Enhancement $120,000.00 30,000.00$               150,000.00$             17 $120,000.00

2B0279 Benton County Public Works Corvallis to Albany Trail: Manchester to Scenic $4,800,000.00 1,200,000.00$          6,000,000.00$          18 $2,000,000.00

2M0327 Port of Toledo Yaquina Boatyard Haul-Out Expansion $4,673,000.00 1,500,000.00$          6,173,000.00$          19 $4,673,000.00

2A0262 City of McMinnville Runway 4-22 Rehabilitation $786,083.20 7,074,749.80$          7,860,833.00$          20 $786,083.20

4T0248 Basin Transit Service Bus Purchase $640,000.00 160,000.00$             800,000.00$             21 $640,000.00

1R0342 Peninsula Terminal Co. Transload Warehouse $311,642.50 94,097.50$               405,740.00$             22 $311,642.50

1R0350 City of Rainier A-Street Safety Corridor Rail Improvement $2,996,264.00 2,294,566.00$          5,290,830.00$          23 $2,996,264.00

5A0251 City of Hermiston Airport Taxiway Realignment and Rehabilitation $300,000.00 2,644,444.00$          2,944,444.00$          24 $300,000.00

4A0287 Lake County Runway Repaving and Improvments $590,973.60 2,704,608.00$          3,295,581.60$          25 $590,973.60

3A0325
Josephine County Airports 

Department AWOS-IIIT for Grants Pass Airport $204,000.00 51,000.00$               255,000.00$             26 $204,000.00

5A0289 Morrow County
Morrow County Lexington Airport **                            

Includes $2,000 Loan $17,926.40 3,981.60$                 21,908.00$               27 $17,926.40

1M0308 Port of Portland Terminal 6 Crane Drive Electronics $1,440,000.00 560,000.00$             2,000,000.00$          28 $1,440,000.00

5T0309
Community Connection of Northeast 

Oregon Wallowa County Bus Barn $282,470.24 75,117.56$               357,587.80$             29 $282,470.24

1T0302
Tri-County Metropolitan 
Transportation (TriMet) TriMet Westside Bike & Rides: Access to Jobs $1,510,948.97 404,623.03$             1,915,572.00$          30 $1,510,948.97

4A0249 Christmas Valley Park & Rec Dist. Parallel Taxiway Construction, Apron Rehab. $659,100.00 1,000,000.00$          1,659,100.00$          31 $659,100.00

5R0311 Port of Morrow Cold Storage Rail Transload Facility $6,000,000.00 6,100,000.00$          12,100,000.00$        32 $6,000,000.00

5A0255 Grant County Regional Airport Airport Master Plan $16,000.00  $             154,000.00 170,000.00$             33 $16,000.00

5T0354
Malheur Council on Aging & 

Community Services Ontario Multi-Modal Facility Remodel $140,000.00 35,000.00$               175,000.00$             34 $140,000.00

3A0271
Jackson County/Rogue Valley Int'l-

Medford MFR Snow Removal Equipment Storage Bldg $500,000.00 4,600,000.00$          5,100,000.00$          35 $500,000.00

5A0275 Union County La Grande/Union County Airport Master Plan $52,000.00 273,000.00$             325,000.00$             36 $52,000.00

3R0303
Combined Transport Logistics 

Group, Inc. Combined Transport Transload Expansion $644,615.92 182,708.98$             827,324.90$             37 $644,615.92

Total Recommended Funding $42,369,189.63



2 Connect Oregon V 
Final Review Committee 

Prioritized Funding Recommendation

June 12, 2014

Page 2 of 4

APP.  # APPLICANT PROJECT NAME
 PROJECT CO 

FUNDS 
REQUESTED 

 TOTAL MATCH  TOTAL PROJECT 
COST 

FINAL COMMITTEE 
RANK

RECOMMENDED 
FUNDING

2B0269 City of Eugene Transportation Planning Eugene Bike Share 909,066.40$             227,266.60$             1,136,333.00$          38 $0.00

1B0288 City of Tigard Tigard Street Trail - A Path to Employment 1,200,000.00$          336,000.00$             1,536,000.00$          39 $0.00

2B0298 City of Garibaldi Salmonberry Corridor: Garibaldi to Barview 2,000,000.00$          500,000.00$             2,500,000.00$          40 $0.00

4B0264 City of Redmond Homestead Canal Trail, Phase II 560,000.00$             751,436.90$             1,311,436.90$          41 $0.00

3B0345 City of Brookings Brookings Oregon Coast Bike Network, South Leg 180,000.00$             45,000.00$               225,000.00$             42 $0.00

1R0267 Teevin Bros Land & Timber Co, LLC Rail Intermodal Consolidation Facility 2,673,249.25$          668,312.31$             3,341,561.56$          43 $0.00

1M0329 Sause Bros., Inc. Heavy Lift Equipment Acquisition 1,113,632.00$          371,211.00$             1,484,843.00$          44 $0.00

4A0278 Sisters Airport Property, LLC Sisters Airport Capital Improvement 733,259.18$             916,573.78$             1,649,832.96$          45 $0.00

4B0280 City of Prineville Prineville Rails-to-Trails  $             463,143.20  $             115,785.80 578,929.00$             46 $0.00

2M0263 Port of Newport Hoist Dock Replacement 478,414.40$             119,603.60$             598,018.00$             47 $0.00

1T0295 Columbia County Rider Transportation Rainier Transit Center 542,645.60$             135,661.40$             678,307.00$             48 $0.00

2B0310 City of Astoria Astoria Waterfront Multimodal Corridor 800,000.00$             438,991.00$             1,238,991.00$          49 $0.00

2T0270 Salem Area Mass Transit District South Salem Transit Center 1,000,000.00$          4,035,000.00$          5,035,000.00$          50 $0.00

3T0282 Curry County Replacement Buses Purchase 137,600.00$             34,400.00$               172,000.00$             51 $0.00

1B0347
Tualatin Hills Park & Recreation District / 

THPRD Waterhouse Trail No 4 600,000.00$             400,000.00$             1,000,000.00$          52 $0.00

3B0316 Jackson County Jackson County Airport Path Connection 790,325.60$             197,581.40$             987,907.00$             53 $0.00

2B0276 Chehalem Park and Recreation District Newberg-Dundee Bypass Parallel Trail 1,433,760.00$          358,440.00$             1,792,200.00$          54 $0.00

2B0291 City of Salem Claggett Creek - Kroc Center Connector Path 1,216,000.00$          350,000.00$             1,566,000.00$          55 $0.00

2B0300 City of Dallas Rickreall Creek Trail, Phase 5 673,699.40$             476,500.00$             1,150,199.40$          56 $0.00

4R0326 Gilliam County Shutler Station Crossover Track 279,020.38$             69,755.10$               348,775.48$             57 $0.00

2B0351 Yamhill County Yamhelas Westsider Trail 4,507,365.60$          1,212,604.40$          5,719,970.00$          58 $0.00

2B0274 City of Lebanon Canal Trail 457,404.96$             185,463.04$             642,868.00$             59 $0.00

3A0330 Josephine County Airports Department Aeronautical Obstruction Survey for 3S8 60,000.00$               15,000.00$               75,000.00$               60 $0.00

2A0322 City of Creswell Airport Airport Taxi-lane/water/sewer line improvments 1,197,000.00$          746,772.00$             1,943,772.00$          61 $0.00

4A0317 City of Prineville Prineville Airport Aircraft Apron and Fuel Tanks 792,048.00$             300,000.00$             1,092,048.00$          62 $0.00

1T0336 Portland Bureau of Transportation Streetcar Safety and Jobs Access Enhancements 1,600,000.00$          3,420,319.20$          5,020,319.20$          63 $0.00

4B0346
Oregon Parks and Recreation 

Department OC&E State Trail: Safety Improvements 832,000.00$             431,200.00$             1,263,200.00$          64 $0.00

1B0324 Port of Hood River Hood River Waterfront Trail Completion 379,488.00$             94,872.00$               474,360.00$             65 $0.00

1R0340 BNSF Railway Company Portland Intermodal Facility Improvements 3,927,200.00$          981,800.00$             4,909,000.00$          66 $0.00

1M0307 Port of Portland Terminal 2 Redevelopment 3,200,000.00$          1,300,000.00$          4,500,000.00$          67 $0.00

2R0328 Portland & Western Railroad Capital City Rail 2,992,000.00$          1,258,000.00$          4,250,000.00$          68 $0.00

1R0341 International Raw Materials Ltd. DGT Rail Expansion 562,500.00$             187,500.00$             750,000.00$             69 $0.00

5R0293 Boise Cascade Corporation Elgin Complex Rail Spur Repair 400,000.00$             100,000.00$             500,000.00$             70 $0.00

2R0290 Willamette Valley Railway Co. Track/Bridges/ Transload Improvements  $             640,000.00  $             160,000.00 800,000.00$             71 $0.00

4B0277
Sisters Runway Inc + Sisters Airport 

Property LLC Sisters Bike/Ped Path and Bike Share Program 287,720.00$             609,000.00$             896,720.00$             72 $0.00

1A0306 Port of Portland PDX Northside Redevelopment    Phase 1 3,400,000.00$          2,400,000.00$          5,800,000.00$          73 $0.00

2R0292 Roseburg Forest Products UP Rail Expansion  $          3,200,000.00  $             800,000.00 4,000,000.00$          74 $0.00

4T0257 Basin Transit Service Bus Replacement 320,000.00$             80,000.00$               400,000.00$             75 $0.00

2B0339
Oregon Parks and Recreation 

Department Bike Pods of Oregon 348,000.00$             87,000.00$               435,000.00$             76 $0.00

5A0253 City of Vale Miller Memorial Airpark Phase 2  $             260,000.00  $               85,000.00 345,000.00$             77 $0.00



3 Connect Oregon V 
Final Review Committee 

Prioritized Funding Recommendation

June 12, 2014

Page 3 of 4

APP.  # APPLICANT PROJECT NAME
 PROJECT CO 

FUNDS 
REQUESTED 

 TOTAL MATCH  TOTAL PROJECT 
COST 

FINAL COMMITTEE 
RANK

RECOMMENDED 
FUNDING

2A0265 City of Corvallis Corvallis Air Freight Facility 658,000.00$             525,000.00$             1,183,000.00$          78 $0.00

1B0323
Oregon Parks and Recreation 

Department Cazadero Trail - Deep Creek Crossings 3,200,000.00$          800,000.00$             4,000,000.00$          79 $0.00

2B0338 City of Corvallis Tunison Avenue - Allen Avenue Multiuse Path 474,600.00$             118,650.00$             593,250.00$             80 $0.00

1R0315 Northwest Container Services NWCS Rail Car Modification and Upgrade 1,506,062.40$          386,515.60$             1,892,578.00$          81 $0.00

5M0348 Port of Morrow Terminal 1 Improvement 1,024,000.00$          380,000.00$             1,404,000.00$          82 $0.00

2B0304 McKenzie River Ranger District, USFS McKenzie River Trail Restoration 152,988.00$             91,130.00$               244,118.00$             83 $0.00

2T0332 City of Corvallis Transit Maintenance Facility 3,227,389.60$          806,847.40$             4,034,237.00$          84 $0.00

3A0261
Jackson County/Rogue Valley Int'l-

Medford Passenger & Safety Lighting  $             716,057.60  $             179,014.40 895,072.00$             85 $0.00

3R0349 Central Oregon & Pacific Railroad Winchester Heavy Repair Locomotive Facility 3,920,000.00$          1,470,000.00$          5,390,000.00$          86 $0.00

5B0343 City of Island City, Oregon Grande Ronde River Greenway - Phase II 1,214,000.00$          332,000.00$             1,546,000.00$          87 $0.00

1B0314 Metro St. Johns Rivergate Access Project 2,294,996.80$          573,749.20$             2,868,746.00$          88 $0.00

2B0268 Port of Siuslaw Siuslaw Bulkhead Restoration & Estuary Trail 1,669,823.20$          417,455.80$             2,087,279.00$          89 $0.00

1R0281 Northwest Container Services NWCS Equipment Improvement 1,320,000.00$          341,502.00$             1,661,502.00$          90 $0.00

4A0259 Crater Lake - Klamath Regional Airport MOGAS Aircraft Fueling Facility 57,792.00$               22,208.00$               80,000.00$               91 $0.00

2B0344 City of Silverton West Bank Trail and Stairs 493,200.00$             123,300.00$             616,500.00$             92 $0.00

5M0272 Tidewater Terminal Company Umatilla Diesel Expansion 300,960.00$             75,240.00$               376,200.00$             93 $0.00

3A0260 Port of Coquille River Powers Airport 138,312.00$             34,578.00$               172,890.00$             94 $0.00

3B0356 City of Sutherlin Sutherlin Way-Finding Billboard 32,000.00$               8,000.00$                 40,000.00$               95 $0.00

1B0312 City of Wilsonville I-5 Bike/Ped Bridge - Town Center to Barber St. 6,400,000.00$          1,600,000.00$          8,000,000.00$          96 $0.00

4B0355 Jefferson County Willow Creek Trail - Madras to Deschutes River 178,312.80$             44,578.20$               222,891.00$             97 $0.00

3A0337 Curry County Brookings Airport 876,800.00$             219,200.00$             1,096,000.00$          98 $0.00

4T0258 Basin Transit Service Bus Replacement 320,000.00$             80,000.00$               400,000.00$             99 $0.00

2B0254 City of Sweet Home Foster Lake South Shore Multi-Use Path 1,061,781.60$          265,445.40$             1,327,227.00$          100 $0.00

5M0273 Tidewater Terminal Company Umatilla B100 Storage 1,160,920.00$          290,230.00$             1,451,150.00$          101 $0.00

2B0305 McKenzie River Ranger District, USFS O'Leary Trail Complex Restoration 81,200.00$               25,269.00$               106,469.00$             102 $0.00

4A0353 City of Malin Malin Municipal Airport Fencing 24,000.00$               6,000.00$                 30,000.00$               103 $0.00

1B0296 Villages at Mt. Hood Board of Directors Villages at Mt. Hood Bike/Ped Master Plan 68,000.00$               17,000.00$               85,000.00$               104 $0.00


	July 1, 2014 Agenda
	February 24, 2014 Minutes
	Staff Memo - Chapter 11
	Ordinance 4973 (Chapter 11)
	Connect OR V Grant Update

